



## Professional Licensure Disclosure Mental Health Counseling

Niagara University’s academic programs leading to licensure or certification are carefully designed to meet or exceed New York State requirements. Other states frequently have their own requirements, so if your goal is to work in another state, this disclosure will help you check to see what that state requires.

Per U.S. Federal Regulations, §668.43 (2019 Rule), and in compliance with the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreements (SARA) Policy Manual version 22.1, Niagara University provides the following disclosure related to the educational requirements for professional licensure and certification.

Niagara University has designed its Mental Health Counseling programs that, if successfully completed, **are sufficient to meet** the curricular requirements for licensure/certification in New York State (<http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/mhp/mhcllic.htm>).

At this time, Niagara University cannot determine whether its Mental Health Counseling programs are sufficient to meet the curricular requirements for licensure/certification in any other states and territories. Additional information can be found by visiting the certification/licensure offices of the state/territory of interest:

State	Certification/Licensure Office
Alabama	<a href="http://abec.alabama.gov/">http://abec.alabama.gov/</a>
Alaska	<a href="https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/ProfessionalCounselors.aspx">https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/ProfessionalCounselors.aspx</a>
Arizona	<a href="https://www.azbbhe.us/">https://www.azbbhe.us/</a>
Arkansas	<a href="https://abec.statesolutions.us/">https://abec.statesolutions.us/</a>
California	<a href="http://www.bbs.ca.gov">www.bbs.ca.gov</a>
Colorado	<a href="https://dpo.colorado.gov/ProfessionalCounselor">https://dpo.colorado.gov/ProfessionalCounselor</a>
Connecticut	<a href="https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--_Investigations/Professional-Counselor/Professional-Counselor-Licensing">https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--_Investigations/Professional-Counselor/Professional-Counselor-Licensing</a>
Delaware	<a href="https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/psychology/">https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/psychology/</a>
District of Columbia	<a href="https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/professional-counseling-licensing">https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/professional-counseling-licensing</a>
Florida	<a href="https://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/">https://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/</a>
Georgia	<a href="https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/43">https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/43</a>
Guam	<a href="http://dphss.guam.gov/guam-board-of-allied-health-examiners/">http://dphss.guam.gov/guam-board-of-allied-health-examiners/</a>
Hawaii	<a href="https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/contact/">https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/contact/</a>
Idaho	<a href="https://dopl.idaho.gov/DOPLPortal/Home.aspx">https://dopl.idaho.gov/DOPLPortal/Home.aspx</a>
Illinois	<a href="https://www.idfpr.com/DPR.asp">https://www.idfpr.com/DPR.asp</a>
Indiana	<a href="https://www.in.gov/pla/social.htm">https://www.in.gov/pla/social.htm</a>

Iowa	<a href="https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Behavioral-Science">https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Behavioral-Science</a>
Kansas	<a href="https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/">https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/</a>
Kentucky	<a href="http://lpc.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx">http://lpc.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx</a>
Louisiana	<a href="https://www.lpcboard.org/">https://www.lpcboard.org/</a>
Maine	<a href="https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/counselors/">https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/counselors/</a>
Maryland	<a href="https://health.maryland.gov/bopc/Pages/index.aspx">https://health.maryland.gov/bopc/Pages/index.aspx</a>
Massachusetts	<a href="https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-allied-mental-health- and-human-services-professions">https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-allied-mental-health- and-human-services-professions</a>
Michigan	<a href="https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_27536---,00.html">https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_27536---,00.html</a>
Minnesota	<a href="https://mn.gov/boards/behavioral-health/lpc-and-lpcc/">https://mn.gov/boards/behavioral-health/lpc-and-lpcc/</a>
Mississippi	<a href="https://www.lpc.ms.gov/wplpc/">https://www.lpc.ms.gov/wplpc/</a>
Missouri	<a href="https://pr.mo.gov/counselors.asp">https://pr.mo.gov/counselors.asp</a>
Montana	<a href="http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/bbh">http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/bbh</a>
Nebraska	<a href="http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Mental-Health-and-Social-Work- Practice.aspx">http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Mental-Health-and-Social-Work- Practice.aspx</a>
Nevada	<a href="http://marriage.nv.gov/">http://marriage.nv.gov/</a>
New Hampshire	<a href="https://www.oplc.nh.gov/mental-health/">https://www.oplc.nh.gov/mental-health/</a>
New Jersey	<a href="https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pc">https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pc</a>
New Mexico	<a href="http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/counseling and therapy practice.aspx">http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/counseling and therapy practice.aspx</a>
North Carolina	<a href="https://nccounselingassociation.org/">https://nccounselingassociation.org/</a>
North Dakota	<a href="http://www.ndbce.org/licensing.shtml">http://www.ndbce.org/licensing.shtml</a>
Ohio	<a href="https://cswmft.ohio.gov/">https://cswmft.ohio.gov/</a>
Oklahoma	<a href="https://www.ok.gov/behavioralhealth/">https://www.ok.gov/behavioralhealth/</a>
Oregon	<a href="https://www.oregon.gov/OBLPCT/pages/index.aspx">https://www.oregon.gov/OBLPCT/pages/index.aspx</a>
Pennsylvania	<a href="https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/Pages/default.aspx">https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/Pages/default.aspx</a>
Puerto Rico	<a href="http://www.salud.gov.pr/Pages/Home.aspx">http://www.salud.gov.pr/Pages/Home.aspx</a>
Rhode Island	<a href="https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=228">https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=228</a>
South Carolina	<a href="https://llr.sc.gov/psych/licensure.aspx">https://llr.sc.gov/psych/licensure.aspx</a>
South Dakota	<a href="https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/counselors/counselors.aspx">https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/counselors/counselors.aspx</a>
Tennessee	<a href="https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pcmft-board.html">https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pcmft-board.html</a>
Texas	<a href="https://www.dshs.texas.gov/counselor/">https://www.dshs.texas.gov/counselor/</a>
Utah	<a href="https://dopl.utah.gov/cmhc/">https://dopl.utah.gov/cmhc/</a>
Vermont	<a href="https://sos.vermont.gov/">https://sos.vermont.gov/</a>
Virginia	<a href="https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/counseling/">https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/counseling/</a>
Virgin Islands	<a href="https://law.justia.com/codes/virgin-islands/2019/title-27/chapter-4a/209/">https://law.justia.com/codes/virgin-islands/2019/title-27/chapter-4a/209/</a>
Washington	<a href="https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/CertifiedCounselor">https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/CertifiedCounselor</a>
West Virginia	<a href="https://wvbec.org">https://wvbec.org</a>
Wisconsin	<a href="https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/LPC/Default.aspx">https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/LPC/Default.aspx</a>
Wyoming	<a href="https://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/home">https://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/home</a>